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Dear Mr Smith,

[ refer t0 your recent contacts with both Telecom and AUSTEL conceming your telephone
service.

In the course of these contacts you have referred on a number of occasions to evidence which
appears 1o have been obtained from documents in a briefcase inadvertently left on your
premises by a2 Telecom employee.

Although there is nothing in these documents to cause Telecom any concemn in respect of your
case, the documents remain Telecom's property and therefore are confidentiai tg us.

I would appreciate it if you could retumn any documents from the briefcase still in your
possession as soon as possible.

Also if you have distributed the briefcase material to other parties would you advise us to
whom <0 we can advise them of the status of the information in their possession and request
them to respect that status.

I would also ask that you do not make this material available to anyone else.

[ look forward to your assistance with this matter.

Yours sincerely . : ‘; :'
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